

Royal College of Science Union

## **Minutes of the 4th meeting of the Executive Committee**

Held at 17:00 on 29th January 2018 at the RCSU Office (Sherfield 214D)

### **PRESENT:**

- Michael Edwards – RCSU President (ME)
- Michael McGill – RCSU Honorary Junior Treasurer (MM)
- Michael Suarez – RCSU Honorary Secretary, clerk (MS)
- Becky Neil - RCSU Vice President (Operations) (BN)
- Ayush Dharap – RCSU Vice-President (Activities) (AD)

*Meeting opened at 17:11*

### **A. President's Matters**

#### **a. Revision of last meeting's minutes - accepted**

- i. No new keys due to price.
- ii. Minutes have been accepted unanimously.

#### **b. Update from Operations**

##### **i. Broadsheet**

Has started again and Pranavi has everything under control.

##### **ii. Science Challenge**

They want more money for trophies. A lot of prep needed for the final. 800 pounds are still allocated for the remaining expenses.

##### **iii. Representation**

Another SSC coming up with a survey throughout the departments having its content very close to the NSS, so departments get important information ahead of time.

##### **iv. Website**

Ivan is doing fine and producing great.

##### **v. Welfare**

Welfare week 26th of February. Oscar has been invited to the next meeting.

**c. Entertainments**

i. Revel:

4k over budget. Aqua something. The committee is meeting with them on Wednesday. 150 Tickets.

ii. Boozy Bowling:

To be confirmed. Finalise the venues and potential collaboration with RAG. Place in Elephant and Castle have a 3.95 deal Mondays and Tuesdays. Palace SuperBowl. We need numbers.

**d. Budgeting Summary**

Finalised Budget. Biology needed a lot of help with budget. MathSoc is clueless with budget. RCSU budget is submitted. Look online for details. Asking about 6k for the total subsidy.

**e. Admin**

MM had a speech that positions are meant to be clearly separated from personal opinions and that boards should be run as stated in the constitution. Therefore future boards should be held in accordance in presence of the Treasurer, Events Officer, VPA and Honorary Secretary. ACTION BECKY: Invite everyone who is meant to be at the various boards.

**f. A.O.B**

i. Ents and Ops meetings on the Upcoming Wednesday.

*Meeting closed at 17:52.*